



COMMUNITY RESOURCE PERSONS AND VOLUNTEERS

Citizens with specific gifts and talents should be encouraged by the school staff to assist them in various aspects of the school program either directly or indirectly. Parents/guardians, business representatives, senior citizens, and other community volunteers are recognized as important sources of support and expertise to enhance the instructional program and vital communication links with the community.

Formatted: Space After: 12 pt, Line spacing: at least 18 pt, No widow/orphan control, Don't adjust space between Latin and Asian text, Don't adjust space between Asian text and numbers

Formatted: Font:11 pt

In all situations where citizens assist in any aspect of the school program, the staff member in charge of the school, department, team, class, etc., shall have full authority over and responsibility for the activities of the citizen(s) helping.

Deleted: in which they can be helpful. Citizens with specific gifts and talents who can be helpful in the educational program in the schools directly or indirectly may be utilized upon approval of the principal where such services are appropriate and warranted.

Formatted: Font:(Default) Times, 9 pt, Font color: Black

The purposes of citizens' assistance is to help enrich and improve the school's educational program in some way. Citizens may assist in clerical work, in supervising pupil functions, in demonstrating skills, assisting in some aspect of instruction, conducting electives or other school activities, giving educational talks, performing in the area of music, drama, dance, etc. Care should be taken in selecting these speakers so that they are individuals who respect diversity in thinking and varying views and who are not attempting to inappropriately influence points of view.

Formatted: Space After: 12 pt, Line spacing: at least 18 pt, No widow/orphan control, Don't adjust space between Latin and Asian text, Don't adjust space between Asian text and numbers

Deleted: P

Persons assisting school personnel must have a current CORI on file.

Formatted: Font:(Default) Times, 12 pt, Font color: Black

Cross Reference: ADDA (background checks)

Deleted: Persons assisting school personnel as outlined in this policy statement should demonstrate that they are qualified to perform such assistance either by virtue of training or experience or in some other way acceptable to the school principal.

Deleted: should have the appropriate medical tests before they begin their duties

Deleted: - ... [1]

Accepted by School Committee, November 2, 1981
Revised at School Committee Meeting of February 11, 1985

Support Materials for IJOB

File: IJOB - COMMUNITY RESOURCE PERSONS/ SPEAKERS

Community resources are those individuals or groups who are invited into the schools to present supplementary information and ideas to the classroom course of study. These experiences afford students the opportunity to benefit from community viewpoints. Care should be taken in selecting these speakers so that they are individuals who respect diversity in thinking and varying views and who are not attempting to inappropriately influence points of view.

CROSS REF.: [ADDA](#), Background Checks

SOURCE: MASC October 2016

File: IJOC - SCHOOL VOLUNTEERS

It is the policy of the School Committee to encourage volunteer efforts in the schools. Parents/guardians, business representatives, senior citizens, and other community volunteers are recognized as important sources of support and expertise to enhance the instructional program and vital communication links with the community. The volunteer program will be coordinated in cooperation with building administrators.

CROSS REF.: [ADDA](#), Background Checks

SOURCE: MASC



Lincoln Public Schools
Lincoln, MA 01773

COMMUNITY RESOURCE PERSONS AND VOLUNTEERS

Citizens should be encouraged by the school staff to assist them in various aspects of the school program in which they can be helpful. Citizens with specific gifts and talents who can be helpful in the educational program in the schools directly or indirectly may be utilized upon approval of the principal where such services are appropriate and warranted.

In all situations where citizens assist in any aspect of the school program, the staff member in charge of the school, department, team, class, etc., shall have full authority over and responsibility for the activities of the citizen(s) helping.

The Purposes of citizens' assistance is to help enrich and improve the school's educational program in some way. Citizens may assist in clerical work, in supervising pupil functions, in demonstrating skills, assisting in some aspect of instruction, conducting electives or other school activities, giving educational talks, performing in the area of music, drama, dance, etc.

Persons assisting school personnel as outlined in this policy statement should demonstrate that they are qualified to perform such assistance either by virtue of training or experience or in some other way acceptable to the school principal. Persons assisting school personnel should have the appropriate medical tests before they begin their duties.

Accepted by School Committee, November 2, 1981
Revised at School Committee Meeting of February 11, 1985